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Hi Robin,

Here is the information
License Number MD-45-001-03
Issued: July 1971

Expiration Date: July 31, 2024

I also included Mary Lou Melhorn on this communication. Mary Lou is the Executive Director of
Imaging at Peninsula.

Respectfully,

Ray Fulkrod DNP, MSN, MBA, RN
VP Patient Care Services & Chief Nursing Officer
Peninsula Regional Health System

Nanticoke Memorial Hospital
801 Middleford Road

Seaford, DE 19973
Cell 302-841-5147

302-629-6611 ext. 2505

Follow Nanticoke on social media!
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Subject: RE: RE: Nanticoke Memorial Hospital-Affiliation with PRMC

Hello Dr. Fulkrod,

| am preparing documents to support the merger with PRHS. Does PRHS have a nuclear materials
license with the State of Maryland? If so, can you please provide their license number and if you are
able, provide me with the date or year that they obtained the license?

Thank you,
Robin

From: Ray D. Fulkrod <fulkrodr@nanticoke.org>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov>

Cc: Lilia Kulmaczewski <KulmaczewskiL@nanticoke.org>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Nanticoke Memorial Hospital-Affiliation with PRMC
Importance: High

Ms. Elliott,

Per our conversation this morning. | have attached the PRMC amendment which can be attached to
our primary notification letter sent 12/17. Also, we have executed the Definitive Agreement
amendment. We are with the understanding this would allow us to continue with normal operations
while we navigate the commissions required process without penalty. Otherwise, patient care would
be directly impacted as we would not be able to provide service to our patients. Our membership
substitution is effective 1/1/2020.

Please let me know if any additional information you need to process the request for our
transaction.

Respectfully,

Ray Fulkrod DNP, MSN, MBA, RN
Chief Nursing Officer

Nanticoke Memorial Hospital
801 Middleford Road

Seaford, DE 19973
302-629-6611 ext. 2505

Follow Nanticoke on social media!
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From: Elliott, Robin [mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 7:31 AM

To: Ray D. Fulkrod
Cc: Peter S. Rosen
Subject: RE: Nanticoke Memorial Hospital-Affiliation with PRMC

Good morning Dr. Fulkrod,

Thank you for your submission regarding the pending transaction between Nanticoke Memorial
Hospital and PRMC. Our transfer of control requirements involve a posting to our website to allow
for public comment for 30 days. Unfortunately the date of your submission does not allow for
processing and the required posting period for the transaction to occur by January 1, 2020. You
have two options at this point to avoid a violation of 10 CFR 30.34:

1. Move the date of the transaction back until you receive approval from the Commission
as required by 10 CR 30.34, or

2. Carve out the transfer of the licensed activities from the transaction until you have
received approval from the Commission. (see attached sample agreement)

| apologize for any inconvenience resulting from this; however, | did notify Nanticoke Memorial
Hospital in September 2019 of this requirement and pointed them to NUREG 1556 Vol. 15 regarding
this process. The NUREG does state in Section 5, “Change of Control,” that a 30 day public comment
period is required at a minimum and that Commission approval is required prior to the transfer of
control. For your information, the request to post your request for transfer was sent to NRC
headquarters today, Dec 30, 2019. This means that if they are able to post the request today you
would not be permitted to transfer licensed activities prior to January 30, 2020 at a minimum.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions you may have.
Regards,

St S dtirr

Health Physicist

Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials

U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(610) 337-5076 voice

(610) 337-5269 fax
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From: Ray D. Fulkrod <fulkrodr@nanticoke.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 7:42 AM

To: Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov>

Cc: Peter S. Rosen <RosenP@nanticoke.org>

Subject: [External_Sender] Nanticoke Memorial Hospital-Affiliation with PRMC
Importance: High

Ms. Elliott,

It is our understanding that we needed to notify the Agency that we intent to affiliate with our
neighboring health system, Peninsula Regional Health (Peninsula Regional Medical Center). We have
drafted the attached letter for review as we believe notification needed to be sent/received prior to
effective date of January 1, 2020. | sent a hard copy out to your agency today but wanted to ensure
that you saw this in a timely manner.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you need further information. | wish you a wonderful
day and Happy Holidays.

Respectfully,

Ray Fulkrod DNP, MSN, MBA, RN

Chief Nursing Officer

Nanticoke Memorial Hospital
801 Middleford Road

Seaford, DE 19973
302-629-6611 ext. 2505
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any accompanying
attachments may be privileged, confidential and may contain protected health
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information about an identified patient or is otherwise protected from
disclosure. State and federal law protect the confidentiality of this
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient; you
are prohibited by law from using, disclosing, reproducing or distributing this
information; please immediately notify the sender and delete or otherwise
destroy the original message and any attachments(s) and copies.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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are prohibited by law from using, disclosing, reproducing or distributing this
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